
 
 

Bath Arms Inn 
 
Neich’s Lane, which became Burwood Road, was a rough track running north 
from Liverpool Road joining Parramatta Road at the site of Emmanuel Neich’s 
Bath Arms Inn. The inn was built in 1834 and the lane probably existed from 
that time. It was certainly in existence in 1855 when the railway line was built 
and may have been one of the reasons for Burwood Station being one of the 
original stations on the line.  
 
Pictured below is the Bath Arms Inn in the early days.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Below is The Bath Arms hotel photographed in the 1970s-1980s looking south 
along Burwood Road with Parramatta Road to the right and left. 
 
 
 
 


